



30 September 2021

Our Ref Licensing Sub-Committee/15.10.2021
Contact. Committee Services
Direct Dial. (01462) 474655
Email. committee.services@north-herts.gov.uk

To: Members of the Committee: Councillor Elizabeth Dennis-Harburg, Councillor Mike Rice, Councillor Tom Tyson and Councillor Simon Bloxham (as non-voting observer reserve Councillor)

**NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN OF A
MEETING OF THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE**

to be held as

A REMOTE MEETING

On

FRIDAY, 15TH OCTOBER, 2021 AT 10.00 AM

Yours sincerely,

Jeanette Thompson
Service Director – Legal and Community

****MEMBERS PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOU DOWNLOAD ALL AGENDAS AND REPORTS VIA THE MOD.GOV APPLICATION ON YOUR TABLET BEFORE ATTENDING THE MEETING****

Agenda
Part I

Item		Page
1.	HEARING PROCEDURE Procedure to be followed at the Licensing Hearing.	(Pages 3 - 4)
2.	APPLICATION BY MOHAMMED MEWAFY SARAHAN FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE IN RESPECT OF FLINTSHACK, ROYSIA HOUSE, JOHN STREET, ROYSTON, SG8 9JH REPORT OF THE LICENSING OFFICER	(Pages 5 - 44)

The application is for the grant of a new premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.